N BOX

Informational Circular IC-2019-12
TO: BOX Options Participants
FROM: BOX Market Operations Center
SUBJECT: Self-Trade Prevention Modifiers — DATE CHANGE

DATE: May 31, 2019

BOX Exchange LLC ("BOX" or “the Exchange”) recently distributed IC-2019-08 which detailed
Self-Trade Prevention “"STP” functionality that will allow BOX Participants to prevent their Market
Maker or proprietary broker-dealer orders from trading with quotes or orders resting on the BOX
Book with the same Participant ID.

This functionality will now be available Monday, June 17, 2019.

For more information, please see IC-2019-08 and SR-BOX-2019-12.

Contact

Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at
BOXMOC@boxoptions.com should you require additional information.
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https://boxoptions.com/assets/IC-2019-08-Self-Trade-Prevention.pdf
https://boxoptions.com/assets/IC-2019-08-Self-Trade-Prevention.pdf
http://lynxstorageaccount.blob.core.windows.net/boxvr/SE_resources/SR-BOX-2019-12.pdf
mailto:BOXMOC@boxoptions.com

